

RE: Cabinet Agenda Order

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Seniuk, Greg (OPO)" <greg.seniuk2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Saad, Dani (OPO)" <dani.saad@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 17:35:19 -0500
Attachments: Meeting no. TBD - Cabinet Agenda - March 1 , 2017.doc (456.7 kB)

For sure – latest draft is attached. Its in the binder that we use for the SOC/PO briefings on Thursday (usually copies delivered to Dianne, but let me know if they don't arrive)

From: Seniuk, Greg (OPO)
Sent: February 23, 2017 5:34 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Saad, Dani (OPO)
Subject: Cabinet Agenda Order

Hi Rob,

Hoping to ask a favour. Is there someone who can provide Dani with the Cabinet Agenda for next week and in the future? He's pulling together the Premier's briefing note, but is trying to ensure it's in sequential order.

Wasn't sure who to bug with this one.
-Greg